
 

 

 
 

 

January  31, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

FAITHON P. LUCAS BOULEVARD 

PAVING AND DRAINAGE RECONSTRUCTION  

(MCKENZIE ROAD TO E. CARTWRIGHT ROAD) 
RFP NO. 2023-029 

 

 

Bidders are directed to revise and incorporate into their bid the following change(s) in bid specifications: 
 
REVISON  & CLARIFICATION: 

1. The bid closing date has been extended from Tuesday , February 7, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. until Thursday, 
February 9, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. 
 

2. Replace  Bid Form, pages 12 and 19, with the attached revised Bid Form 
3. Utilize Barn World 16’ Long Cattle Guard without wings or approved equal. 
4. Excel spreadsheet of bid proposal will be posted when available. 
5. Incorporate attached revised plan sheets. 

 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

Question 51: Please confirm if full depth recycled backfill is required for pipes that are removed. 

Response:       For this project, flexible base will not be required beyond pipe spring line per detail. 

                          Clean fill (native material) may be used above that spring line to top of trench.                

    

Question 52: Please specify the bottom of wall elevations for Retaining Wall (Cast-In-Place) under the  
          Trail Plan 

 

Response:        Walls will be constructed per details or manufacturer’s recommendations and pay items 
                           will include areas below surface. 
 

 
Question 53 Follow-up to question #10 - Plan Sheet 233 "Combination Rail Texas Classic Type 

C411(MOD) which window type A, B or C is to be used on the project? 
 

Response:          Type A window. 
                            



 
 
 
 
 
Question 54: Follow-up to Question #40 - Please provide quantities and a bid item for the cement  
                        stabilized backfill. Please indicate which option is used under TX Dot standard CSAB 
 

 
Response:       Use Item 108, FLOWABLE BACKFILL, and follow TxDOT Item 401. 
 

 
Question 55:   Follow-up Question 34 - When will a bid item be created for the removal of the old bridge  
                          abutment, as it was not in Addendum #2? 
 
Response:         A bid item has been created. 

 
 
Question 56: On page 13 of 137 of the contract documents its specifies that item 47 has 550 LF of  

  Handrail.  Item 48 has 2,000 LF of Pedestrian Rail (Trail) as well. I cannot find these items   
  in the drawings. Please clarify where these items are located. 

  
Response:        See sheet 86 for Handrail and see sheets 141 and 189 for Pedestrian Rail (Bridge/Trail). 
 

 
Question 57:  The Retaining Wall Section A on Sheet #84 shows a Pedestrian Rail (Trail) with a top rail, 

            handrail, and posts. The sheet refers you to sheet TR-3 (Sheet #86) for Mesquite handrail  
            and guardrail details. Sheet #86 references Sheet #189 for the Top Railing and plate  
            connection details. However, Sheet #189 shows a completely different architectural  
            pedestrian rail type  that's to be installed on the bridges. Is this the intention of the City to  
            install the same bridge pedestrian rail on the trails as well? 

 
              Response:          The Pedestrian Rail item on the trails and sidewalk is the same as the bridge except it will  
                                           not include the stone columns. 
                                 

Question 58:   Are the existing cross sections available in an electronic file? 
 
Response:         No. Additional files for cross sections will be available for construction. 
 

Question 59:  What are the heights and profiles for the retaining wall on sheet 84? 
 

Response:         Top of wall shall follow sidewalk. Approximate heights can be determined form sidewalk 
                            profile and topography on plan. 
 
 

Question 60: We are missing the left profiles of the driveway walls, are we to assume they are identical  
                        to the provided right driveway wall profiles? 
 
Response:        Yes. Wall profiles may be adjusted in the field. 

 
Question 61: Will a profile be provided for the pavestone retaining wall? 



 
              Response:        No. Wall profiles will be laid out in the field based on final slopes and adjacent trees. 
 
 

 
Question 62: The 4”-6” rip rap against the retaining wall on sheet 84 does not give a clear area of  
                        where it needs to be place, how wide will the area be? Does it follow the entire length of  
                         wall? 

 
Response:       The plans show for a combination of grouted rock riprap and about 6’ wide V-shaped 
                          concrete flume running the length of the sidewalk. The precise locations of each will 
                          be determined in the field. Bid on quantities shown for each. 
                             

              Question 63: What is the thickness of the existing concrete driveways? 
 
Response:        Assume 4”-6” thickness for existing driveways. 
 

Question 64: What is the thickness of the existing concrete pavement? 
 

Response:        Assume 8” thickness for existing concrete pavement. 
 

Question 65: What is the thickness of the existing stabilized base under the current asphalt/concrete  
                         pavement? 
 

               Response:       Assume 4” thickness for stabilized base. Entire thickness of stabilized base does not have 
                                         to be removed with asphalt. 

 

 
 
If you should have any other questions, do not hesitate to contact the Purchasing Office at 972-216-6201. 
 
 

                
      Ryan Williams 
      Manager of Purchasing 
 

ACCEPTANCE: 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 to Bid No. 2023-029; Faithon P. 
Lucas Boulevard Paving And Drainage Reconstruction (McKenzie Road To E. Cartwright Road), and agree 
to the instructions herein written. 

 

       
                
      Company Name 
 

                
      Authorized Signature 
 

                
      Date 
 

Ryan Williams
















































